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HAMMERSCHLAG + JOFFE INC.

69 Lesmill Road Toronto, Ontario Canada M3B 2T8
T: (416) 444.9263 F: (416) 444.1463 E: dwg@hamjof.com

March 8, 2016

Planning Approvals, Outer Urban

Planning and Growth Management Department
City of Ottawa

110 Laurier Avenue West

Ottawa, Ontario

K1P 1J1

Attention: Mr. Prescott McDonald,

Re:  SCE Phase 2 (Costco)
2012 Ogilvie Road
Gloucester, Ottawa
Our Reference #13-504C

Dear Sir;
With respect to the site lighting plan prepared for site plan application, we advise
- Lighting has been designed using Full Cut-Off (Sharp cut-off) Classification as
recognized by IESNA or IES.
- Lighting has been designed to minimize lighting spillage onto adjacent properties
with a maximum of 0.5FC allowable as per City of Ottawa requirements.
Please do not hesitate to contact us for any further clarification.

Yours very truly,

HAMMERSCHLAG + JOFFE INC.
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Mark Hammerschiag, P. Eng.
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